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11/01/2022
Dear Ms Ballango,

Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment — Stage 2 (SSD 9835)
Updated Construction Traffic and Pedestrian Management Plan, Conditions B31-B34

| refer to your updated Construction Traffic and Pedestrian Management Plan (CTPMP), Revision G dated
4 November 2021, submitted to the Planning Secretary in accordance with condition B34 of SSD 9835 for
the Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment.

| note that the updated CTPMP includes relevant details relating to the Sydney Roosters Centre of
Excellence under MOD 6 of the project development consent. | also note that an endorsement from
TINSW for the updated CPTMP has been provided with the plan.

Accordingly, | acknowledge receipt of the updated Construction Traffic and Pedestrian Management Plan,
Revision G dated 4 November 2021, for the Department’s information in accordance with condition B34
of SSD 9835.

If you have any questions, please contact Shiraz Ahmed on 9274 6534.

Yours sincerely

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management
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